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HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  March 26, 2018 

TO:  HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: DAVID E. GOUIN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,   

HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SUBJECT: HOUSING AUTHORITY MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

 

 

• The Executive Director signed an extension to September 24, 2018 for the 

CalHOME Mobilehome Rehabilitation Program.  The extension will allow for the 

completion of approved projects.  

• Courtney Estates, a proposed market rate development with 8 affordable rental 

units, created through the Housing Allocation Plan in 2007, is being sold to Santa 

Rosa 7 Inv, LLC, expects to break ground in spring 2019. 

• Staff completed approximately 219 biennial inspections for the Housing Choice 

Voucher program in the month of March 

• Two graduates of the Family Self-Sufficiency Program (FSS) received a total of 

$30,780.49 in FSS Escrow funds in March. The FSS Program supports Housing 

Choice Voucher recipients in fulfilling employment goals; the escrow is generated 

as the participants income increases. 

 
 

 

 


